

AB 104 Consortium Meeting September 15, 2017

In attendance: Mary Ann Sanidad, Randy Brown, Greg CamachoLight, Elaine Klauer, Michele Bresso and Dora Mendoza

- I. April 21, 2017 minutes approved (Motion by Randy Brown and seconded by Greg CamachoLight)
- II. Updates/Reminders
  - 3 reports were due this summer July 31, 201 Progress Expenditures, August 1, 2017- Data Integrity and August 15, 2017 the 2017-18 Annual Plan.
  - As a Consortium for year 1 money we have \$262,000 unspent dollars. For year 2 money we have \$726,000. Please note that we need to use the funds or we lose them. Morgan Hill has \$198,000 from year 1 and needs to spend it by Dec. 2017. Morgan Hill is looking at having a child care program with different age groups. Is also considering putting in a playground. In case the child care does not go through please have a backup plan how to spend the funds. Mary Ann will send Elaine Klauer the AEBG plans.
  - There was a brief discussion of all the documents that were sent out. Going forward each person will be responsible for reporting expenditures.
  - Discussed Professional Development Opportunities; Trauma- Informed campuses Oct. 13, 2017, Regional Adult Education Professional Development Day Oct. 27, 2017. Mental Health First Aid Jan. 22, 2018. This will be sponsored by Noncredit.
  - Learning Disability project is moving forward with Ann Ravenscroft. She has been in contact with 8 teachers and will be working with Marc Lopes and Judith soon. She will be reaching out to students late Sept. 2017.Look forward to expanding the program.
  - Data Accountability funds were originally scheduled to be spent by Dec. 2017 but we have been given an extension until Dec. 2018.

- Policy Change training will be on Oct. 5, 2017. Please go to the website <a href="http://aebg.cccco.edu/">http://aebg.cccco.edu/</a> for more information, and consider attending.
- The group decided not to move forward with the marketing from Career Cruising Workforce.
- Gilroy Unified School reported there is about 6-12 students enrolled in GED program. Has a good amount of students in the High School Diploma. Is considering having a mid-year graduation. It was mentioned to have Blanca Melchor come in and speak with the students. Will need to setup a time to come in. He would like to work closely with CTE, Gavilan College Community and Christopher High to create a welding class. This would be a start of a dual enrollment class.
- Gavilan Noncredit has reported that the Transition Center is moving forward and offers 7 classes in the jail. She meets with students to discuss career education and goals. Looking at giving her more hours. The San Martin Transition center moved to Gilroy, we can have inmates coming from Santa Clara County. The Business class that was offered in Gilroy had 10 students, as for the class in Hollister is did not have as many students and was forced to cancel it.
- San Benito waiting on books and curriculum for students. The Visual Performing Arts building still in development stages. More to follow.
- III. The Super Region data collection effort was discussed and voted not to coinvest/purchase the Community Pro financial system. (Motion by Greg CamachoLight and seconded by Randy Brown)
- IV. Local consortia PD/commitment discussion was voted and approved. The Consortium will offer a proportionate share of the cost. (Motion by Randy Brown and seconded by Greg CamachoLight).

Topics that they would like to see on the agenda are as followed.

- Cal Pro –CTE
- Bridging Adult Ed & Community College
- Workforce Development
- Rethinking origination
- CSUB as second language
- Engaging students with different age groups
- Sharing activity tips/Roundtable sessions

Next meeting: Friday, Oct. 6, 2017, BU 121

Minutes of consortium meetings can be found at http://aces.gavilan.edu